

# EVER GREEN

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES

October 26, 2010

Ms. Kelly Schuler

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

400 7th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20590

RE: Request for recall assignment related to Atwood recall 10E-46

Addendum to related report dated October 18, 2010

Upon further research, it was determined the following product models with production dates beginning July 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010 are also affected by this recall:

34BHK          34BH-DS

31RKS          35RL-DS

Additionally, the number of affected Evergreen RVs has changed from 69 to 67 units.

Sincerely



Anthony Chupp

Director of Service

10758 C.R. 2, P.O. Box 52 • Middlebury, IN 46540

Phone: (574) 825-4298 • Fax: (574) 825-4299 • GoEverGreenRV.com